## **Personal Details:** Mohammad Valizadeh



Tehran Univercity-licensed pediatric nephrologist with more than 22 years of experience in medicine including working as a GP for 12 years in privet sector an 7 years in an emergency department, resident pediatricion in a NICU facillity and finally working as a qualified pediatric nephrologist and assistant professor of nephrology at Urmia university of medical sciences, Urmia, Iran.



 $\sim$ 

Motahari Hospital, Kashani St, Urmi, Iran

Mohammad\_k\_v@yahoo.com

09144965734

## SKILLS

- General practicioner
- Pediatrician
- Pediatric Nephrologist

## **EDUCACION**

1993-2000	Medical licence, Urmia University of
Urmia, Iran	Medical sciences, School of Medicine
2013-2015	Pediatrics, , Urmia University of Medical
Urmia, Iran	sciences, School of Medicine, Shahid
2016-2019 Tehran, Iran	Subspecialty in pediatric nephrology, Tehran University of Medical Sciences

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Sep. 2006 – Sep. 2013	<ul> <li>Shahid Beheshti General Hospital</li></ul>
City, Country	TASKS <li>Resident Physician at ED</li> <li>Hospital Chief Manager</li>
Sep. 2016 – Sep. 2019	<ul> <li>Shahid Beheshti General Hospital</li></ul>
City, Country	TASKS <li>Resident Pediatrician in NICU</li> <li>Pediatrician in outpatient clinic</li> <li>Breast Feeding motivator and lecturer</li>
Sep. 2021 – Sep. 2022 City, Country	<ul> <li>Shahid Beheshti General Hospital TASKS</li> <li>Assistant Professor of Pediatric Nephrology</li> <li>Pediatric Nephrologist</li> <li>Member of Kldney and Transplant Research Center</li> </ul>